STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CE i ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYQF - Georgetown

STATE ‘ SEP 19)2022|ND|CTMENT/CASE# 2022GS2200687
Vs.

o —SCCo
~Jabyron Tywoine Richardson urt Apﬂﬁﬁ!ﬁ 2022Dl2200042

AKA: - . - . ) Date of Offense: 12/9/2019

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: . .. 42 ) S.C.Code §: 44-53-0370(b)(1)

DOB: - R - _ )  CDRCode# 0185

Address: N | - ‘ ) co

City, State, Zip: L ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: T SID&: ;

~ *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [[]No [JHazmat Yes []No ]
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas  [X] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: ' PWID/Dist. of Cocaine/L.SD/other Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c)/Sched. II, 3rd offense S —,20‘4 flald—

in violation of § 44-53 -0370(b)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185

] NON-VIOLENT @ VIOLENT JZ/&EDUS [] MOSTSERIOUS  [] MandatoryGPS - [ §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

i - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
As Indicted O Offense, - . Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The chargeis:  [X]

The plea is: [] Without Neg btiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendatian by the State.

SO\ N__8C102832 _ |
, Kate Elizabeth 'SC Bar# Defendant : SC Bar

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [2] State Department of Correction, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ,2¢) days/fnonth ime Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the s'ervic:é of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ : plus costs and asseSs‘rﬁgnts as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for-

monthéiyears and subjéc't to South Carolina Depaft—rﬁent of 'Pr-obétion, Parble and Pardon Services stahdard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
;gj CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendanti IS to-be given credit for time served pursuant’ to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
D To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to frial and -sentencing.

O The Defendant Shall-be Released from County Detention Certer.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person conv:cted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestlc V:olence ) to ship, transport possess, orreceive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. . JabyonTywoineRichardson . INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS2200687

‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O prup. after . monthsfyears
: R " And Other Terms Listed Below:

[l -Substance AbuséCounseling - - L[] Completion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

O Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp . [] - No Contactwith Vietim [} Domestic Violence Interverition Program

[] ~ Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
. : ~ beginning: -
O Sex Offender Reglstnj pursuanttoSC bode§23-3-430 ] Public’ 'Service'E'mbloyrﬁent ... daysfhours

- O Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neg!ect pursuant to S.C. Code'§ 17-25-135.
Other:

D‘

El Resrn‘unon [0 'Deferred ‘T[] Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

- Total: $ plus 20% fee: 8

'Payment,T.erm'ss | S o [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

- *Fine:. . ' i L : :
- Fine may be’ pd in equal consecutnve weeklylmonthly pmts of $ Sp-ov Beginning [m o ngr_yel_{aw

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv Surcharge)

. §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) -
§66-5-2095 (DUl Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) =
§14-1-212 (Law Eriforce. Funding)
§14-1-213 (Drug-Court Surcharge).
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11 -90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in-installments)

g Appointed PD or-appointed other counsel, Proviso reqmres $500 be pald to Clerk

~ during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.
0O § 17—3-30(B) Unpald Apphcatton Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

L Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ D epug Clerk ' ) B : Judge Code:
CourtReporter: . - allcc !314"’7 TOckl Séntence Date:

SCCA217 (07/2021)
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N STATE OF 'so_th .c'AR'oLmA RECE A

.STATE

The chargeis: [X]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYOF __ . Georgetown

SEP 1.9 ;022 _
INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2020652200693 _

vs. SC Court of Appeals

Jabyron Tyworne Richardson_ . AWE:  2019A2210100265

)
AKA: . ) Dateof Offense: 12/9/2019
“Race: BLAGK Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code§:  44-53-0370(e)}(2)(a)3
DOB: SSF: ") CDRCode# 0147 -~ _
Address:™ ) ) |
City, State, Zip:~ ; SENTENCE SHEET
)

DL#: —  sib#&

- *CDL Yes [ No[]CMV Yes []No []Hazmat Yes [TNo [] '
In disposition of the abqv»en indictment comes now the Defendant who was @ CONVICTED OF or - D PLEADS
TO:  Drugs/Traffi cktng in cocaine, 10g or more, but less than 28g - 3rd or sub. offense ,gs 50%

in violation of § 44-53- 0370(6)(2)(3)3 ofthe S. C. Cade of Laws bearing CDR Code# 0147

[INON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

- (CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
: Lesser Included Defendant Waives
As Indicted, 7] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

I\t_\ﬁ_ Elea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon D Negotiated Seritence, [ Recommendatron by the State.

Kt &7\0102832 |
Sfmth Ka bEfizabet{. ~ SCBar#  Defendant ' SC Bari
\ ERE ORE, the Defendant is committed to the QState’D_ep'artment of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

for a-determinate term of ;ZS days/monthqlﬁéFQT,rme Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
"andfor.to pay a fine of $ » provided that upon the: servrce of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus-costs and assessments as applrcabte the balance is- suspended with probatron for

monthslyears and subject to South Carohna Department of Probatron Parole and Pardon Servrces standard conditions of
probatron whrch are rncorporated by reference.

“The sentence shall run
/[g CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[:] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and. applied by SCDOC.

days/months
D To include time spent on monrtored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released fiom County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is- unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25 65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive-a firearm or ammunition.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_COUNTY OF - Georgetown SEP 19 3[]22
STATE - 8C Court of Appsa’]gcheNTchSE#: 2020652200695

‘VS.

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AIWE:  2019A2210100267

' Jabyron Tywoine Richardson

AKA: - 'Date of Offense: 12/9/2019.

Race: BLACK Sexx M Age: » 42 -8.C. Code §: -44-53-0370(b)(2)

DOB . . SS# CDR Code #: 0188

Address: _ o B B _

City, State le ) SENTENCE SHEET

N N e s s N Nt Nt s !,

DL#: — SID#:

*CDL Yes []:No[] CMV Yes []No [JHazmat Yes []No [ |
In disposition of the above indictmetnt comes now the Defendant who was B] 'CONVICTED OF or L1 PLEADS
TO: .Drugs/Manuf,, poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, II, Il orﬂumtrazepam w.i.t.d. - 3rd or sub. offense 3’ &OQM

in violation' of § 44 53 0370(b)(2) of the S. C Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code# 0188

| ’[]NON-VIOLENT- [ VIOLENT 5{ derious ~[JMOSTSERIOUS  [] MandatoryGPS [ §17-25-45

A (CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
~ As Indicted; Lesser lncluded [] Defendant Waives

The chargeis: [X] : D Offenise, ~ Presentment to Gtand Jury. (def.'s i_n'itialé)

Recommendation, (] Negotiated Seritence, [ _Recommendation by the State.

The ptea is: [l Wlthout Negotlatlons Q
ATT 7 '

Surfih, Kate |zabeth SCBar#  Defendant ' | B - SCBart
' \ 'EREFO , the Defendant is commltted to the R State Department of Correction, . [] County Detention Center,

- fora determmate tefin of - r)zﬁ} dayslmonthwls,[ﬂne Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed.  years

andor to pay afine of $ s provided that upon the service of daysimonths/years/Time Served and or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable ; the balant:_e is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of. Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of-
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

The sentence shaII run .
CONCURRENT or- 1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to- be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and. applied by SCDOC

days/months
[0  Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of §1 6-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestlc Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS. - Jabyron Tywoine Richardson INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS2200695

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

o ‘PTUP after _ months/years
: ' And Other Terms Llsted Below

‘[0 Substance Abuse Counséling ] Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp . [ No Contactwith Vietim  []  Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Mental Health Counseling O May serve W/E

' ' ’ . beglnnlng
] Sex Offender Registry pu‘rsﬁant to' S.C. Code § 23-3}430 [0  Public Service Employment . ‘days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant t6 $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
0. Other. ]

U RESTITUTION 0O :Deferred O pef. WaivesHearlng' [J " Ordered
Total $ — ;'pl_uszo%fee: 3 $ o | |

Paymen‘t Terms: _ [0 Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fme

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklylmonthly pmts of § 30-0v Begihning | mp afler relegse

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : 3
: §1_4‘ 1-211(A)(1) (Cony. _Surcharge) : ) : ) $100 $/00-00
§14-’1-2’1_1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - E $100 ¢ '

- §56-5-2995 (DUL:Assessment) : ) . $12 $
§66-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . _ : $25 $ J5-00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - B $150 $ /50 90
§34- 11—70(b)and(c) and 34- 11-90(c)and(d) (Admln Fraud Check Court Costs) _ $41 [
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) " e . $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : ' 4 o o $40/ea g _
3% to County (if paid in installments) T : ' TBD '3 G285
[:] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk . A

dunng probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
OJ " § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be: pald to the Public-Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL. 3, 28325

Presiding Judge: / C. Aé,_,a dléi/

Clerk of Court/. Degutx Clerk: Judge Code: _ ¥ A

“Court Reporter ‘ _Saudrve | (H« 'T’Odd ‘Sentence Date: S22/ W0 2
| : ——— Ll LA

SCCA217 (07/2021) _ Page20f2




COUNTYOF -~ Georgetown

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' e g eﬁm IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_RECEY

STATE. . SEP 19 b{m INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2200696
VS.

_ Jabyron Tonme Richardsen SC coun OéAppeals

AW# 2019A2210100268

)
AKA: - . . ) Date of Offense: 12/9/2019 A
Race: BLACK Sex M Age 42 ) sC.Code§:  44-53- 0375(0)(1)(4:)
DOB: ~ . _SS# ‘ )} CDRCode#: 0452
" -Address:, )
City,. State Zip: - - ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: . SiDE ;

*CDL Yes D No[] CMV Yes [JNo [[JHazmat Yes [ ] No []

In disposition of the above 'indictm‘eritvcomes now the Defendant who was )Xj CONVICTED OF or _B2 PLEAD
TO:  Drugs/ Trafficking in meth or cocaine base - 10 g.or more, but less than 28 g - 3rd or sub. offensg (Fel., 25Y to 30Y)

—

in violation of § 44-53-0375(C)(1)(c) __ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0452

[INON-VIOLENT ~ [x] VIOLENT  [X SERIOUS. -[]MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GBS  [] §17:2545

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
' ; Lesser Included - Defendant Waives
X As Indicted, ] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The charge is:

R_}_@rgga is: []Wlthout egot|at|ons or Recommendation, [] ‘Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

1(_)28_32

sfhi_m,t_( CElzabkll  SCBar# Defendant '_ | SC Bar#

HEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the }ZState Department of Correctuon, [] County Detention Center,

fora détérminat_e_terni,of _cvzg'lday_slmont "’ly'e’él}s ime Served O Youthful O_ffendef-Act’ not to exceed- years
| and/or to pay a ﬁnevo'f‘$' ; provided that upon thé service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ;-plus costs ahd’assésSments as applicable*; the Salance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and.Pardon Services standard conditions. of
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

The.sentence shall run
‘X CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on

(O The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C. Code §24—13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
[]' To include time spent on momtored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall-be Released from County Detentlon Center.

| Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it i is-unlawful fora person convicted of a wolatlon of§ 16-25-20 or § 16-256-65

{(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS. Jabyron Tywoine Richardson U INDICTMENT/CASE##: . 2020GS2200696

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

U prup after monthslyears
: o : And OtherTerms Listed Below:

[1 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J ‘Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [1 No.Contactwith Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
Mental Health Gounseling ] May serve WI/E
beginning:
0  Sex -Offejnde'r Reg:ist(y pu_r’suahg to S.C. Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Employment - days/hours
A Cenitral Re’gi_stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O

Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearil_l’g 0 ordered

Tota $___ - plus.20%fee: ¢
‘PaymentTerms: . - . [ setbySCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; R $.
Fine may bepd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly pmts of § 30' vo Beginning [ mo a flerreleale
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ' ' o $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - _ $100 $ /00O -00 |
- §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) , © %100 g
§56-5-2995 (pul Assessment) : S _ _ $12 $
- §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) i $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ 25-00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : ' : ‘ $150 $/50-00
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' : $40/ea g
3% to Counly (if paid in installments) ' TBD $ 25
[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provnso requnres $500 be paid to Clerk _
during probation and shall be collected before: any other fees. $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the PUblIC Defender Fund’ TBD $
TOTAL 2% zg/ 3 25’
Sj . Presiding J‘udge: //M ,7.;1 %{u
Clerk of Court/ Q_ggu_lx_(_)_lelk AAD. a/;/.a ANa é(»(\ hm) Judge Code: R
Court Reporter: Setle, (GehTodd . Sentence Date: R /Yy 202y
' 7
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